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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 8:36 PM
To: : ‘sullivanjj@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Senator Graham

Anything | need to know?

————— Original Message ---—

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan))@state.gov)
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 05:49 PM

To: H

Subject: Re: Senator Graham

Nides and doing call w Jewish leaders.

David did well in the backgrounder. Press skeptical but not howling.
Lebanese called for consults Monday so we're working on that.
Allin all, it's solid. We're okay.

On other fronts things are pretty quiet. We're getting the GCC nonpaper together. Need to talk piracy at some point.
Will have a G20 secprez for you over the weekend or Monday.

----- Original Message —-

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 05:39 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Re: Senator Graham

Any other news??

————— Original Message ——-—

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan)) @state.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 05:24 PM

To: H

Subject: Fw: Senator Graham

FYI

----- Original Message -—----

From: Grossman, Marc |

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 05:22 PM

To: Feldman, Daniel F

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Nides, Thomas R; Burns, William J _
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Subject: Senator Graham

Talked to him this afternoon. Alerted me he'd be on Fox Sunday and intends to support Mullen. | asked that he support
all of Mullen: don't forget need to keep engaged. Said he would but that we are "at a xroads with Pakistan."

I thanked him for the markup.
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